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Kathie Brooks

Interim City Manager

May 16, 2024

Angeles Campoy

US Service Industries (USSI, Grupo Eulen)
5950 Symphony Woods Road, Suite 305
Columbia, MD 21044

(202) 824-7440

Ref: Res # 20-62 “Custodial services for City facilities” and
Professional Services Agreement between City of Doral and USSI from 5/20/2020.

Dear Ms. Campoy,

As you are aware, the above referenced contract is for an initial term of three (3)
years with the option to renew for two (1) year additional terms.

The initial three (3) year Contract expired on May 20, 2023 and was extended for one
more year. Terms of extensions are expiring on May 19, 2024.

The City of Doral invites your firm to extend the Contract and join us for an
additional 12-month period (365 days) of services to be provided which will complete
the extension of this contract. This Contract extension will be under all the same
terms, conditions, and prices as the original Contract.

If you choose to accept our invitation kindly sign and return this letter at your earliest
convenience.

The City wishes to thank you and your team for the services you have provided over
the last four years. It is fully realized that on occasions you have gone over and above
that of which was expected of you in your efforts to provide the best possible service
to the City of Doral.

If you have any question, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Pl —

Kathie Brooks

City Manager

Accepted: US Service Industries Date:

Angeles Campoy, CEO

8401 Northwest 53rd Terrace - Doral, Florida 33166 - (305) 593-6740
www.cityofdoral.com
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